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MEMORANDUM FOR Newly Assessed Logistics Branch Cadets

SUBJECT: Welcome to Logistics Branch

1. As Commandant of the Army Sustainment University (ASU) | would like to
personally welcome you to the Logistics branch. Our combined Logistics Basic
Officer Leader Course (LOG BOLC) is a modern training experience which
provides all Quartermaster, Transportation, and Ordnance assessed officers
with a world-class education. The LOG BOLC cadre -logistics professionals from
across the Army- have the distinct honor and responsibility to train and develop
lieutenants as basic branch logistics officers, prepared to lead a platoon in
support of Large-Scale Combat Operations (LSCO).

2. The purpose of our Logistics Basic Officer Leader Course is to prepare
logistics platoon leaders who can compete, sustain and win in a Brigade Combat
Team. During LOG BOLC you will complete a 4 mile run in 36 minutes, a timed
12 mile ruck march, qualify on basic rifle marksmanship and land navigation,
receive at least one leadership grade and be challenged on multiple academic
assessments.

3. All the coordinating instructions for arrival to Fort Lee are available at our Army
Sustainment University website at https://alu.army.mil/officers/bold/. You can also
reach us by phone by calling our 24-hour staff duty at (804) 765-8440.

4. Again, welcome to Logistics! | look forward to seeing you throughout your
Program of Instruction (POI) and wish you the best of luck.

IISIGNED//

DANIEL L. HORN

COL, LG
Assistant Commandant



